





COVER PAGE AND DECLARATION

	Master of Business Administration (M.B.A.)
Specialisation:	Marketing & Sales
Affiliated Center:	CEO Business School
Module Code & Module Title:	MGT550 Managing Operations
Student's Full Name:	OLA SAFOUR
Student ID:	EIU2020795
Word Count:	3634
Date of Submission:	26th May 2023

I confirm that this assignment is my own work, is not copied from any other person's work (published/unpublished), and has not been previously submitted for assessment elsewhere.

E-SIGNATURE:	Docusigned by: Ula Safow ADCBD0FA938B4A2	
DATE:	26th May 2023	

EIU Paris City Campus

Address: 59 Rue Lamarck, 75018 Paris, France | Tel: +33 144 857 317 | Mobile/WhatsApp: +33607591197 | Email: paris@eiu.ac

Table of Contents

Introduction and Company Profile	2
PART ONE: Operational Industrial Streamline Procedural Guide	2
Section 1: Cost-Efficient Manufacturing Process	2
1.1. Lean Manufacturing Implementation	3
1.2. Defect Reduction Approaches	3
Section 2: Minimizing Defects in the Manufacturing Process	5
Section 3: Green Practices in Manufacturing Using 21st-Century Tools	8
Section 4: Corporate and Social Responsibility Strategies	10
PART TWO: Socially Responsible Operational Guide	13
Section 5: Socially Responsible Disposal of Chemical Waste	13
Section 6: Green Alternatives to Traditional Manufacturing Processes	15
Conclusion	17
References	19

Case Analysis: Streamlining Operations at The Big Green Tractor

Introduction and Company Profile

The Big Green Tractor, an industrial tractor firm in Palembang, Indonesia, is

experiencing falling growth and wants to improve efficiency. Therefore, it requires a

thorough analysis of simplifying processes and offering ecologically friendly strategies

to address these challenges. This paper provides a complete operational industrial

streamlining procedural guide to help The Big Green Tractor improve its manufacturing

operations.

Today's competitive corporate environment depends on operational efficiency.

Streamlining processes reduces inefficiencies, costs, and productivity, giving

companies a competitive edge. The Big Green Tractor also strives to reduce its

environmental effect via sustainable techniques. The corporation recognizes its

responsibility to decrease production pollution and promote a cleaner future.

This analysis will provide cost-effective manufacturing procedures, defect

reduction tactics, and 21st-century technologies for environmentally friendly

production to solve these issues. By implementing these techniques, the Big Green

Tractor may increase operating efficiency, eliminate waste and defects, and show

corporate and social responsibility.

PART ONE: Operational Industrial Streamline Procedural Guide

Section 1: Cost-Efficient Manufacturing Process

Today's competitive business climate requires manufacturing cost efficiency.

This section suggests how The Big Green Tractor might improve production while

cutting costs. Lean manufacturing adoption (Castillo & Castro, 2021), defect reduction

2

(Lee & Ahn, 2018), and green supply chain management (Zhu & Geng, 2017) inform the following suggestions.

1.1. Lean Manufacturing Implementation

Lean manufacturing improves efficiency, eliminates waste, and maximizes resource use. Recommendations under this include:

- a) Value Stream Mapping: Assess industrial processes for waste and inefficiencies. Value stream mapping helps identify bottlenecks and improvement possibilities by visualizing material and information flow.
- b) Just-In-Time (JIT) Inventory Management: Reduce inventory holding costs while guaranteeing available supplies and components. The company should establish dependable and efficient supply chains by working with suppliers.
- c) Encourage employee empowerment and ongoing development through
 the Kaizen approach to help staff find and fix operational inefficiencies.
 Green Tractor should also train and equip workers to enhance processes.

1.2. Defect Reduction Approaches

Reducing defects is essential to enhancing product quality, customer satisfaction, and operational efficiency (Lee & Ahn, 2018). The following recommendations can assist The Big Green Tractor in minimizing manufacturing defects:

a) Statistical Process Control (SPC): Utilize SPC techniques to monitor and control production process variations. Statistical tools must be employed to analyze data and identify trends, enabling timely corrective actions before the occurrence of defects.

- b) Error-Proofing (Poka-Yoke): Implement error-proofing mechanisms to prevent the occurrence of errors. This includes integrating error-proofing devices, visual aids, and automated inspections at each production stage to detect and correct potential errors.
- c) Employee Training and Engagement: Invest in comprehensive training programs to improve the skills and knowledge of your employees. Educate workers on the significance of quality and incentivize initiatives to reduce defects. The company should encourage cross-functional collaboration and feedback sharing to identify and resolve fundamental defect causes.

1.3 Green Supply Chain Management

Green supply chain management practices can result in cost savings, environmental benefits, and an enhanced brand image (Zhu & Geng, 2017). The Big Green Tractor can implement the following suggestions for a more environmentally friendly manufacturing process:

- a) Collaboration with Suppliers: Collaborate with suppliers to identify ecofriendly materials and components. Green Tractor should engage in transparent conversations to encourage their participation in sustainable initiatives. The framework also demands stringent evaluation criteria for suppliers to incorporate environmental performance metrics.
- b) Energy and Resource Optimization: Implement energy-efficient machinery and equipment to reduce energy consumption. Also, the company should adopt recycling and waste reduction practices to maximize resource utilization. Optimization involves exploring renewable energy sources such as solar and wind to reduce carbon emissions further.

c) Life Cycle Assessment (LCA): Conduct exhaustive life cycle assessments to identify environmental impact regions throughout production. The results will inform opportunities for improvement, such as optimizing material selection, reducing waste generation, and enhancing end-of-life disposal practices.

1.4 Summary

The suggestions for improving The Big Green Tractor's manufacturing process's cost-effectiveness are timely, measurable, and attainable. By implementing lean manufacturing principles, reducing defects, and employing green supply chain practices, the organization can optimize operations, reduce costs, and improve environmental performance.

Section 2: Minimizing Defects in the Manufacturing Process

Minimizing manufacturing defects is essential for improving product quality, lowering costs, and increasing customer satisfaction. This section provides The Big Green Tractor with recommendations for minimizing manufacturing defects effectively. The following recommendations are informed by research on green supply chain management, Industry 4.0 technologies, and environmental excellence.

2.1 Importance of Defect Minimization

Defects in manufacturing processes can result in substantial monetary losses, decreased consumer satisfaction, and reputational harm. The Big Green Tractor should consider the following recommendations to reduce defects and enhance operational effectiveness overall.

2.2 Implementing Quality Control Measures

a) Statistical Process Control (SPC): SPC techniques permit real-time monitoring of critical process parameters to identify variations and deviations from the standard. (Santos et al., 2019) By implementing SPC,

- The Big Green Tractor can proactively detect potential defects and take prompt corrective action.
- b) Six Sigma Methodology: This methodology systematically identifies and eliminates defects by minimizing process variation. The Big Green Tractor can implement Six Sigma methodologies, such as DMAIC (Define, Measure, Analyze, Improve, and Control), to systematically identify and eliminate the fundamental causes of manufacturing defects.
- c) FMEA is a proactive risk assessment instrument that facilitates identifying and mitigating potential failure modes and their effects (Corbett & Klassen, 2018). By conducting FMEA, The Big Green Tractor can identify high-risk manufacturing process areas, prioritize optimization actions, and prevent defects.

2.3 Continuous Improvement Culture

- a) Training and Empowerment of Employees: The Big Green Tractor should invest in training programs to improve employee comprehension of quality standards, defect identification, and problem-solving techniques. Skill development sessions should provide opportunities for idea generation and process optimization to empower employees to actively participate in continuous improvement initiatives.
- b) Establish cross-functional teams of employees from various departments involved in the manufacturing process. Santos et al. (2019) suggest encouraging collaboration, knowledge sharing, and collective problem-solving to identify and address defects collaboratively.
- c) Quality Circles: Implement quality circles to encourage employee participation and engagement in defect reduction efforts. Quality circles provide a structured

forum for employees to meet, discuss issues, and propose solutions for reducing defects and enhancing overall process efficiency.

2.4 Supplier Collaboration

Supplier Quality Management: The Big Green Tractor should work closely with suppliers to ensure the quality of incoming components and materials. This includes developing explicit quality standards, conducting routine audits, and providing suppliers with feedback to address potential quality issues. Implementing stringent supplier quality management practices can aid in reducing defects from external sources (Zhu & Geng, 2017). Consequently, working closely with suppliers to enhance their manufacturing processes and quality control capacities will mitigate risks. The company should offer training, knowledge sharing, and assistance to suppliers to improve their capacity to deliver materials and components without defects.

2.5 Continuous Monitoring and Analysis

Continuous monitoring requires using Key Performance Indicators (KPIs) and root cause analysis. It is vital to define and track KPIs about defect rates, discard rates, rework rates, and customer complaints (Corbett & Klassen, 2018). Also, the company should review and analyze these metrics frequently to identify trends, patterns, and improvement opportunities. Conducting a root cause analysis to determine the underlying causes of defects is essential for risk mitigation. Tools such as the 5 Whys, fishbone diagrams, and Pareto analysis can identify and address the fundamental causes of defects in a systematic manner. Green Tractor must establish a closed-loop feedback system that captures consumer feedback, such as complaints and warranty claims. Analyzing customer feedback will help identify recurring problems and inform the implementation of corrective measures to prevent future defects.

2.6 Summary

The Big Green Tractor must minimize manufacturing defects to enhance product quality, reduce costs, and increase customer satisfaction. The organization can effectively reduce operational defects by implementing quality control measures, nurturing a culture of continuous improvement, collaborating with suppliers, and continuously monitoring and analyzing performance. These recommendations, derived from research on green supply chain management, Industry 4.0 technologies, and environmental excellence, will allow The Big Green Tractor to optimize its manufacturing processes and deliver high-quality, defect-free products to its customers.

Section 3: Green Practices in Manufacturing Using 21st-Century Tools

In today's environmentally conscious world, businesses must implement green manufacturing practices to reduce their ecological footprint and promote sustainable development. This section contains suggestions for The Big Green Tractor's incorporation of environmentally good manufacturing practices. The following recommendations are based on literature reviews of defect reduction strategies (Lee & Ahn, 2018), green supply chain management (Zhu & Geng, 2017), and Industry 4.0 technologies (Santos, de Souza, & Dresch, 2019).

3.1 Green Supply Chain Management

To achieve greener initiatives, the company must improve its supply chain management practices by evaluating and selecting suppliers. The Big Green Tractor should evaluate suppliers based on their environmental performance, cost, and quality (Zhu & Geng, 2017). It should consider its environmental initiatives, use of eco-friendly materials, and adherence to environmental regulations.

Consequently, reverse logistics and recycling is important in achieving sustainability. The company should establish a comprehensive system for collecting, refurbishing, and recycling end-of-life products and materials. The approach is

connected to supplier collaboration to establish effective waste management and recycling procedures.

3.2 Energy Efficiency and Resource Optimization

- a) Energy Monitoring and Conservation: Install energy monitoring systems to measure the manufacturing process's energy consumption. The framework helps to reduce energy consumption and implement energy-efficient equipment, such as LED illumination and energy-efficient machinery. Optimizing production schedules significantly minimizes energy-intensive processes.
- b) Implement waste reduction strategies such as lean manufacturing principles and refuse segregation practices. The company should establish partnerships with recycling facilities to recycle manufacturing-related refuse materials. This extends to encouraging a waste reduction and recycling culture among employees.
- c) Water Conservation: Determine water conservation opportunities in manufacturing processes such as water-saving technologies and procedures. Several examples are water reclamation systems, rainwater harvesting, and water-efficient cleansing and chilling processes.

3.3. Industry 4.0 Technologies

Technology has assisted multiple industries to remain sustainable while achieving greener initiatives. The Green Tractor should implement IoT-enabled devices to optimize energy consumption, equipment performance, and process efficiency (Santos et al., 2019). It should also employ real-time data analytics to identify energy savings, predictive maintenance, and process optimization opportunities. Moreover, developing digital twin models for manufacturing process simulation and optimization will help identify waste, inefficiency, and environmental impact areas. These

approaches will reduce resource consumption and emissions by optimizing production parameters and simulating scenarios. Another 21st-century technique is cloud computing and data analytics. The company should leverage cloud computing and data analytics to analyze large volumes of manufacturing-generated data. As a result, it can identify patterns, trends, and opportunities to optimize energy usage, reduce waste, and enhance operational efficiency.

3.4 Environmental Performance Measurement

- a) Environmental Key Performance Indicators (KPIs): Define and measure environmental KPIs to monitor the company's progress towards attaining its environmental sustainability objectives. The company must monitor indicators, including greenhouse gas emissions, water consumption, debris generation, and recycling rates. Regularly analyzing and reporting on these KPIs will foster improvement opportunities.
- b) Environmental Management Systems: The company should implement an environmental management system, such as ISO 14001, to ensure compliance with environmental regulations and standards. It should also establish procedures and guidelines to manage environmental aspects, establish objectives, and enhance environmental performance continuously.

Section 4: Corporate and Social Responsibility Strategies

Corporate and social responsibility (CSR) strategies enhance a company's reputation, nurture stakeholder trust, and contribute to society's welfare. This section will examine suggestions for developing and implementing effective CSR strategies for The Big Green Tractor. These recommendations are based on scholarly literature and CSR implementation best practices.

4.1 Stakeholder Engagement

Big Green Tractor should identify its main stakeholders, including customers, employees, suppliers, local communities, and regulatory authorities. The company should conduct stakeholder mapping exercises to comprehend its CSR-related requirements, expectations, and concerns. Additionally, establishing open and transparent communication channels with stakeholders helps evaluate CSR initiatives, progress, and accomplishments. Collaborating with local communities, nonprofit organizations, and government agencies to jointly address social and environmental issues will improve the brand image. The company can participate in collaborative endeavors such as community development, environmental conservation, and educational outreach programs.

4.2 Environmental Sustainability

- a) Carbon Footprint Reduction: Develop an all-encompassing carbon reduction plan to minimize greenhouse gas emissions throughout the organization's operations (Zhu & Geng, 2017). This will help reduce its ecological footprint by implementing energy-efficient technologies, renewable energy sources, and transportation optimization strategies.
- b) Sustainable Packaging: Evaluate and implement packaging materials and designs that reduce waste generation and environmental impact. The approach will promote a circular economy and encourage using recyclable, biodegradable, and compostable packaging materials.
- c) Life Cycle Assessment (LCA): Conduct life cycle assessments to evaluate the environmental impact of products from the extraction of basic materials to their disposal at the end of their useful lives. The company should utilize the LCA results to identify problem areas and prioritize product design, material selection, and manufacturing process enhancements.

4.3 Employee Well-being and Diversity

- a) Health and Safety: The Big Green Tractor must prioritize the employees' health and safety by integrating occupational health and safety programs. It should provide extensive training, enforce safety protocols, and regularly assess and mitigate workplace hazards.
- b) Promote work-life balance by instituting flexible work arrangements, promoting employee well-being programs, and nurturing a supportive and inclusive work environment (Zhu & Geng, 2017).
- c) Diversity and Inclusion: Promote diversity and inclusion by implementing policies and practices that promote equal opportunities, gender equality, and cultural diversity. Overall the company should create a work environment that values and respects individual differences and is inclusive.

4.4 Ethical Practices

- a) Supply Chain Ethics: Ensure ethical supply chain practices by conducting supplier audits, implementing codes of conduct, and monitoring compliance with labor and human rights standards. The company must avoid vendors who engage in corrupt practices, such as child labor or environmental abuse.
- b) Establish and enforce anti-corruption policies and procedures to prevent bribery, fraud, and unethical behavior. Employees should be educated on ethical business practices and the repercussions of corruption through regular training sessions (Zhu & Geng, 2017).
- c) Promote transparency and accountability by publishing CSR reports and disclosing pertinent environmental and social information. Engaging in external audits or certifications will demonstrate the company's commitment to ethical business practices.

4.5 Summary

The Big Green Tractor needs strong business and social responsibility methods to show its dedication to sustainability, social welfare, and ethics. The organization may improve its reputation, stakeholder trust, and social and environmental impact by engaging stakeholders, promoting environmental sustainability, and following ethical standards. The Big Green Tractor may embrace business and social responsibility and become an industry leader by following these tips.

PART TWO: Socially Responsible Operational Guide

Section 5: Socially Responsible Disposal of Chemical Waste

Socially responsible disposal of chemical residue is essential for minimizing environmental impact and assuring the health of communities and ecosystems. This section analyzes the significance of socially responsible disposal of chemical residue and offers suggestions for The Big Green Tractor to comply with industry standards and regulations. Insights from relevant literature on green supply chain management (Ahi & Searcy, 2019) and carbon footprint analysis in the manufacturing sector (Wang, Zhou, & Fan, 2021) inform the recommendations.

5.1 Industrial Standards and Regulations

Adhering to industry standards and regulations is necessary to dispose of chemical waste socially and responsibly. The Big Green Tractor must become familiar with the laws and regulations governing chemical residue management, transportation, and disposal (Wang et al., 2021). Compliance with these standards ensures that the company operates within the law and mitigates environmental and health risks.

5.2 Proper Storage and Segregation

The Big Green Tractor should implement appropriate storage and segregation procedures to facilitate the socially responsible disposal of chemical residue. The

proper way to store chemical residue is in properly labeled and tightly secured containers (Wang et al., 2021). This prevents contamination and facilitates appropriate disposal procedures; segregating different chemical residue categories is vital.

5.3 Waste Minimization and Recycling

The Big Green Tractor should prioritize waste reduction and recycling following sustainable waste management practices. The company can reduce the amount of chemical waste produced through waste minimization strategies such as process optimization and material substitution (Wang et al., 2021). Additionally, investigating recycling options for particular categories of chemical residue can reduce the environmental impact of disposal.

5.4 Collaboration with Certified Waste Disposal Service Providers

To ensure the disposal of chemical waste in a socially responsible manner, The Big Green Tractor must collaborate with certified waste disposal service providers. These providers have the knowledge and infrastructure to safely manage and dispose of the chemical waste following applicable regulations. Engaging reputable service providers mitigates risks and ensures waste disposal in an environmentally responsible manner.

5.5 Monitoring and Reporting

The Big Green Tractor must implement a robust surveillance and reporting system to trace its chemical waste disposal practices. The company should establish procedures for monitoring the amounts and varieties of chemical residue generated and disposal methods. Regular reporting on chemical waste management activities can demonstrate the company's commitment to socially responsible practices and provide transparency.

5.6 Continuous Improvement and Training

The Big Green Tractor should cultivate a culture of continuous improvement and provide employees with training to increase the socially responsible disposal of chemical waste. Regular assessments and evaluations of waste management practices can identify development opportunities and guide the implementation of more efficient disposal methods. Furthermore, training programs should educate employees on the significance of proper waste disposal and equip them with the knowledge and skills to handle chemical waste safely.

5.7 Summary

The socially responsible disposal of chemical waste requires adhering to industry standards and regulations, implementing proper storage and segregation practices, and minimizing waste generation. Other approaches include collaborating with certified waste disposal service providers, monitoring and reporting activities, and fostering a culture of continuous improvement and employee training. The Big Green Tractor can mitigate environmental hazards, safeguard communities, and contribute to a sustainable future by implementing these recommendations.

Section 6: Green Alternatives to Traditional Manufacturing Processes

To achieve sustainable development, businesses like The Big Green Tractor must investigate and implement green alternatives to conventional manufacturing processes. In addition to reducing environmental impacts, green manufacturing practices enhance resource efficiency and promote long-term sustainability. This section analyzes the significance of green alternatives and offers recommendations based on the literature on sustainable manufacturing practices (Mohammadi & Shamsi, 2020) and barriers to integrating sustainability (Lozano & Tencati, 2018).

6.1. Material Substitution

Material substitution is one of the main strategies for employing ecological alternatives. The Big Green Tractor can substitute conventional materials with eco-friendly alternatives that have a smaller carbon footprint, are recyclable, or have a smaller impact on natural resources. For instance, using bio-based plastics instead of conventional plastics can significantly reduce carbon emissions and reliance on fossil fuels (Mohammadi & Shamsi, 2020).

6.2. Energy Efficiency

Improving energy efficiency is essential for reducing the environmental impact of industrial processes. Big Green Tractor should invest in energy-efficient technologies, such as high-efficiency machinery and illumination systems, to reduce energy consumption. In addition, implementing energy management systems and conducting regular energy audits can help identify optimization and energy savings opportunities (Mohammadi & Shamsi, 2020).

6.3. Lean Manufacturing

Adopting lean manufacturing practices can contribute to cost savings and environmental sustainability. Lean manufacturing emphasizes eliminating waste, refining processes, and optimizing resource utilization. The Big Green Tractor should implement just-in-time manufacturing, value stream mapping, and continuous improvement to reduce material waste, energy consumption, and emissions.

6.4. Circular Economy Approaches

Adopting circular economy strategies can substantially lessen the environmental impact of production processes. The Big Green Tractor must prioritize designing durable, reusable, and recyclable products. The company can minimize waste production and maximize resource efficiency by integrating product life extension, remanufacturing, and closed-loop material cycles.

6.5. Sustainable Supply Chain

Green manufacturing necessitates a partnership with suppliers who adhere to sustainable practices. The Big Green Tractor should evaluate and select suppliers based on their environmental performance, including using renewable materials, energy efficiency, and waste reduction initiatives. Developing long-term partnerships with sustainable suppliers can improve the manufacturing process's overall sustainability.

6.6. Employee Engagement and Training

Engaging employees and providing the required training on green manufacturing practices is essential for successful implementation. The Big Green Tractor should raise awareness of the significance of sustainability and provide training on environmentally responsible manufacturing techniques (Mohammadi & Shamsi, 2020). Providing employees with the opportunity to contribute ideas and suggestions for sustainable practices can foster an organization's sustainability culture.

6.7 Summary

Adopting sustainable alternatives to conventional manufacturing processes is essential for The Big Green Tractor to achieve environmentally responsible and sustainable operations. Key recommendations for promoting green manufacturing include material substitution, energy efficiency, lean manufacturing, circular economy approaches, sustainable supply chain practices, and employee engagement and training. The company can reduce its environmental impact, conserve resources, and contribute to a more sustainable future by adopting these alternatives.

Conclusion

This analysis will help The Big Green Tractor streamline operations, become green, and fulfill its corporate and social responsibility obligations. Each section's ideas aim to improve efficiency, minimize the company's environmental effects, and build a

sustainable and socially responsible future. The first section highlighted monitoring production expenses, cost-cutting measures, and 21st-century technology to boost industrial efficiency. These tips may help Big Green Tractor save expenses and boost quality. Reducing production faults was the second part. It emphasized quality control and continuous improvement to ensure product quality and customer satisfaction. These proposals improve the company's market position. The third section comprises green manufacturing, green supply chain management, and Industry 4.0. Waste reduction, recycling, and energy efficiency help the Big Green Tractor conserve resources.

The proposal covers material substitution, energy efficiency, lean manufacturing, circular economy, sustainable supply chains, and employee participation. These choices will boost the Big Green Tractor's environmental and industrial impact. The analysis will help The Big Green Tractor streamline operations, adopt eco-friendly procedures, and achieve its corporate and social responsibility obligations. These efforts keep the company competitive and environmentally and socially responsible.

References

- Ahi, P., & Searcy, C. (2019). Assessing the implementation status of green supply chain management practices: A systematic review of studies from 2002 to 2018.

 Journal of Cleaner Production, p. 238, 117882.
- Castillo, A., & Castro, A. (2021). Lean manufacturing implementation: An analysis of success factors. International Journal of Industrial Engineering Computations, 12(3), 425–438.
- Corbett, C. J., & Klassen, R. D. (2018). Extending the horizons: Environmental excellence as key to improving operations. Journal of Operations Management, 60, 1-7.
- Lee, S., & Ahn, S. (2018). A review of defect reduction approaches in the manufacturing industry. Journal of Manufacturing Systems, 49, 307-317.
- Lozano, R., & Tencati, A. (2018). Barriers to embedding sustainability in management education: Results from a global Delphi study. Journal of Cleaner Production, 196, 775-785.
- Mohammadi, M., & Shamsi, M. (2020). A review of sustainable manufacturing practices: Barriers and enablers. Journal of Cleaner Production, p. 269, 122361.
- Santos, F. L., de Souza, L. M., & Dresch, A. (2019). Industry 4.0 technologies: Implementation patterns in manufacturing companies. International Journal of Production Economics, 210, 15-26.
- Singh, S. K., Singh, N., & Wadhwa, S. (2022). Green manufacturing practices and their impact on firm performance: A systematic review and meta-analysis. Journal of Cleaner Production, 315, 128307.

- Wang, Y., Zhou, L., & Fan, D. (2021). A review of carbon footprint analysis and reduction strategies in the manufacturing sector. Journal of Cleaner Production, p. 288, 125674.
- Zhu, Q., & Geng, Y. (2017). Green supply chain management in China: Pressures, practices, and performance. Journal of Cleaner Production, pp. 142,644–658.